From: Hwang, Jin

To: Shim, Tina

Subject: Hollywood Center Project WSA - water demand
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 3:52:46 PM
Attachments: scanner@ladwp.com 20181226 154936.pdf
Hello Tina,

The Hollywood Center Project WSA was approved by the board on 12/11/18. Then the EIR
consultant discovered a mistake in the water demand calc, and she is asking if the WSA needs to be
amended.

| left the cell for the base demand for 4,389 sf of residential lounge blank by mistake. It should have
been 4,389 sf x 0.05 gpd/sf = 219 gpd (0.25 afy). Please see the attached water demand estimate
table.

It was approved for 205 afy (212.00 afy Proposed Subtotal — 0 afy existing -7.36 afy add’| savings =
204.64 afy).

Without the mistake, the Proposed Subtotal would have been 212.25 afy, and the Net Additional
Water Demand would have been 204.89 afy, which would be still rounded off to 205 afy.

Is it okay to let the Applicant know that, since the minor error did not result in any difference in the
Net Additional Water Demand when rounded off, that the WSA does not need to be amended?
Thank you.

Jin Hwang

Civil Engineering Associate

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

Water Resources Division

111 N. Hope St. Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

213-367-4845
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TABLE I-B

Hollywood Center Project - East Site Hotel Option

Calculated Total Additional

Water Demand

Existing Use to be Removed' Quantity Unit W:tae;;t;lrse Existing Water Use to be Removed
{gpd/unit) (gpd) (afly)
Storage Building 1,237 sf 0
Existing to be Removed Total® 0 0.00
= Required . s
Water Use .
Proposed Use' Quantity Unit e 35 Base Ordinances Water Proposed Water Demand
Factor Demand g
Savings
(gpd/unit) (gpd) (gpd) {gpd) (afly)
West Site
Residential: 1 bd Market-Rate 195 du 110.00 21,450
Residential: 2 bd Market-Rate 198 du 150.00 29,700
Residential: 3 bd Market-Rate 56 du 190.00 10,640
Residential: 1 bd Senior Affordable 59 du 110.00 6,490
Residential: 2 bd Senior Affordable 9 du 150.00 1,350
East Site
Residential: 1 bd Market-Rate 117 du 110.00 12,870
Residential: 2 bd Market-Rate 132 du 150.00 19,800
Residential: 3 bd Market-Rate 70 du 190.00 13,300
Residential: 1 bd Senior Affordable 40 du 110.00 4,400
Residential: 2 bd Senior Affordable 8 du 150.00 1,200
Base Demand Adjustment (Residential Unils)5 14,690
Residential Units Total 884 du 135,890 32,232 103,658 116.12
West Site
Market-Rate
Lobby 7,535 sf 0.05 377
Health Club 5,784 sf 0.65 3,760
Office 3,957 sf 0.12 475
Lounge 14,047 sf 0.05 702
Bar 2,470 sf 0.72 1,778
Senior Affordable
Lobby 1,287 sf 0.05 64
Lounge 1,895 sf 0.05 95
East Site
Market-Rate
Hotel Lobby 3,227 sf 0.05 161
Residential Lobby 3,021 sf 0.05 151
Hotel Back of the House® 1,956 sf
Hotel Health Club 1,150 sf 0.65 748
Residential Health Club 6,807 sf 0.65 4,425
Hotel Conference Rooms 2,907 sf 0.12 349
Residential Lounge 4,389 sf 0.05 219
Senior Affordable
Lobby 1,839 sf 0.05 92
Lounge 2,000 sf 0.05 100
Indoor Amenities Total 13,277 (3496 4,215 9,062 1,22 | 10.15 Jo. 40
Hotel Room 220 room 120.00 26,400
Base Demand Adjustment (Hotel Room)® 2,392
Hotel Room Total 28,792 3,143 25,649 28.73
Restaurant’ 1,232 seat 30.00 36,960
Commercial Total 36,960 4,890 32,070 35.93
West Site
Spa 240 sf 23
Pool 2,240 sf 210
East Site
Spa 125 sf 12
Pool 2,125 sf 200
Outdoor Common Space 444 0 444 0.50
Landscapinga 23,844 sf 2,227 1,029 1,198 1.34
Covered Parking® 676,111  sf 0.02 445 0 445 0.50
Cooling Tower Total 3,000 ton 21.64 64,911 48,192 16,719 18.73
Proposed Subtotal 282,946 93,701 189,245 212.00
Less Existing to be Removed Total 0 0.00
Less Additional Conservation™ -6,568 -7.36
Net Additional Water Demand 182,677 gpd 204.64 afly







